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February 27,2014

Mr. John Livey,

Deputy City Manager, City of Toronto
11th Floor, East Tower, City Hall

100 Queen Street West

Toronto, Ontario MS5H 2N2

Re:  Proposal by Porter Airlines for use of Bombardier CS100 jet aircraft at the Billy
Bishop Toronto City Airport (the “Porter Proposal”)

Environmental Assessment for Proposed Runway Extension for the Porter Proposal
(the "project')

Dear John:

The Toronto Port Authority has engaged in full with City staff to provide assistance and support
to your review efforts of the Porter Proposal. You’ll note our letters of January 24, 2014,
February 27, 2014, and the January 23, 2014 Technical Summary of items raised in the City staff
report and public meetings all point to commitments we are proposing as part of the TPA’s
conditional support of the Porter Proposal. The TPA believes in a “Do No Harm” approach
regarding airport operations on Toronto’s waterfront, ensuring that the airport continues to co-
exist effectively with others and does not overwhelm the mixed-use nature of the area. We have
stated that our support for the Porter Proposal would require this condition be met.

Should the Porter Proposal be approved by members of City Council, the TPA would undertake
its own rigorous assessment of the Porter Proposal applying our “Do No Harm” criteria to all
elements of the proposal, including the assessment of a business case as to whether to proceed.
Prior to making any irrevocable decision about the construction of any runway modification or
related requirement, the TPA would undertake a robust Environmental Assessment (EA) of the
proposed project, which would include consideration and assessment of potential effects and
appropriate mitigation. We attach a copy of a summary document describing the EA process we
would follow.

Environmental protection and sustainability are important in the TPA’s operation of the BBTCA.
We are the only airport in North America that is 100% powered by renewable energy, through
Bullfrog Power. The airport’s two commercial air carriers each operate the Bombardier Q400
aircraft, which is recognized as among the world’s leading aircraft for reduced emissions and
noise. Interestingly, the health impact assessment prepared by the city indicated significant
emissions improvement from the proposed CS100 aircraft. This would be an important
consideration to us in our evaluation of the project.
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The TPA has recently completed 2 environmental assessments for i) the BBTCA Pedestrian
Tunnel Project (Dillon Consulting, 2011), and ii) the BBTCA MEZ Lake Fill Project (Dillon,
2012), as well as earlier assessments regarding projects at the BBTCA. Both of the recent
projects involved consultation that included providing information to and obtaining feedback and
participation from interested parties, including community groups and other members of the
public. They also included direct consultation with important agencies such as the Toronto
Region Conservation Authority, the City of Toronto’s Waterfront Secretariat, the federal
Department of Fisheries and Oceans, and Transport Canada, among others. We would anticipate
these agencies would again be participating and commenting as part of the EA process. The EA
reports for these two recent projects can be found on the TPA’s website at
http://www.torontoport.com/About-TPA/Media-Room/Reports-and-Publications.aspx

The TPA expects that the EA process for the proposed project would be conducted and
completed over the course of 9-12 months. Costs for the EA would be for the TPA’s account.
The TPA would consider selection of the project consultant through a RFP process, including the
invitation to the City to participate in the review and selection of the project consultant. Selection
criteria for theconsultant would focus expressly on experience specific to airport runway work,
marine environment work, and the project would incorporate industry best practices.

Attached is the EA description document.
We look forward to continuing our collaboration and work with the City on the Porter Proposal.

Yours truly,

TORONTO PORT

Geoffrey A. Wilson

President and ChiefExecutive Officer ~=-=m———————2

ce: The Hon. James M. Flaherty, P.C., M.P.
Minister of Finance

The Hon. Denis Lebel, P.C., M.P.
Minister of Infrastructure, Communities and Intergovernmental Affairs

The Hon. Lisa Raitt, P.C., M.P.
Minister of Transport

The Hon. Glen Murray, MPP
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Mr. Mark McQueen, Chair, Toronto Port Authority

Attachment: i) Environmental Assessment Summary for Proposed Project.


















